

Curricula Vitae

Personal Data

Full Name	SAMAH SAADDEN I .ELMEJRAB		
Place & Date of Birth	19/09/1980 Libya /Ttipoli	Nationality	Libyan
Gender	Female	Marital Status	Married
Address	Ben Ashour / Tripoli/ Libya	Tel	+218919542981
E.mail	samah.Elmejrab@gmail.com s.elmejrab@uot.edu.ly		

Personal Statment :

A committed, knowledgeable and capable research fellow. Good experienced in project and team management, quality control management, as well as strategic planning. A confident presenter and teacher, able to impart complex information to audiences of all levels.

Education

- **2009-2012: MSc**, Safety in the Food Chain. University of Natural Resource and Life Science, Vienna. Austria
- **2002-2004 : Bsc** Food Science and technology department. University of Tripoli. Libya

Work Experience

- **2012- Present** : Academic Member Staff in Tripoli University. Faculty of Agriculture. Food Science and Technology Department
- **2017- 2020** : Member at Agricultural research and consultation and training center in Tripoli University.
- **2019 - present** : Vertical Farming trainer with IPA & SPARK, Libya
- **10-2010 To 02-2011** : **Flow cytometry system trainer in Microbiological laboratory in Bergland Milch company. Aspach. Austria.**
- **2006-2008** : Quality control engineer in Jafara company for food industry. Qaser ben gesher. Tripoli. Libya.

Relevant courses and Training

- 2021: 1st International Food and Nutrition Conference and Exhibition 2021. Tripoli.Libya.
- 2018 : Magherbian Finish Biotechnology symposium March 2018. Juva City. Finland
- 2018 : Didactic in High Education workshop. University of Cologne, Germany.
- 2017 : Learning and Teaching in Higher Education . University of Southampton. United Kingdom
- 2009 : Moniqa Food Scientist Training, Reference materials and method validation in food safety assurance. University of Life Science and Natural Resource, Vienna. Austria.
- 2006: Lead Assessor Seminar ISO/IEC 17025:2005 form Germanischer Lloyd. Tripoli. Libya

Key skills			
Language	Speaking	Reading	Writing
Arabic	Mother tongue		
English	EXCELENT	EXCELENT	EXCELENT
Deutsch (German)	Good	Good	Good
Computer	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • V. good knowledge in using of Window operation system • V. good knowledge in using of Microsoft program (Word, Excel, Power point) 		

References

- Priv. Doz. Dr. Matthias Schreiner .Institute of food science. Department of food science and technology. University of Natural resources and Life Science, Vienna. Austria. e-mail: Matthias.schreiner@boku.ac.at
- Prof. Dipl. Ing. Dr. Wolfgang Kneifel . Institute of food science. Department of food science and technology. University of Natural resources and Life science, Vienna. Austria.
e-mail : wolfgang.kneifel@boku.ac.at
- Assistant Professor . Altaher Omer Mohamed Alzwei. Food Science and technology department. University of Tripoli. Faculty of Agriculture.
e-mail : A.elfeturi@uot.edu.ly